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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 9:59 AM
To: 'Ruchi Mathur'
Cc: 'Mansour Sepehr'
Subject: RE: Groundwater Monitoring @ 15101 Freedom Ave

Hi Ruchi, 
Good question.  While I understand the question in regards to cost saving, I believe it is best to conduct the 
quarterly event, so that  potential rebound can be evaluated at the entire site, and because the rising 
groundwater levels can also lead to increased groundwater concentrations.  So far rebound or the rising 
groundwater levels do not appear to be affecting wells MW-3 and MW-10R substantially, but might, and a look 
at the site is also warranted in my thinking. 
Let me know if you have questions, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax: 510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF Copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
 

From: Ruchi Mathur [mailto:rmathur@somaenv.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 2:48 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org> 
Cc: 'Mansour Sepehr' <MSepehr@SomaEnv.com> 
Subject: Groundwater Monitoring @ 15101 Freedom Ave 
 
Hi Mark, 
Based on your directive dated January 6, 2017, SOMA has conducted monthly groundwater monitoring and sampling as 
proposed in our workplan where we proposed monthly sampling of MW‐3 and MW‐10R. These two wells have been 
sampled three times (Dec 2016, Jan 2017, & Feb 2017). The sampling results show that contaminant concentrations 
have remained stable and no free product or sheen was detected in these two wells. Please find pages attached showing 
sampling results for these two wells.  
 
Based on these results would you suggest that we should conduct another round of monitoring event in First Quarter 
2017? We have a monitoring event for this site scheduled for next week. I would greatly appreciate your suggestion in 
this matter. 
Thank You, 
Ruchi Mathur 
Project Engineer 
SOMA Environmental Engineering, Inc. 
Phone: 925‐734‐6400 
FAX     : 925‐734‐6401 
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